
ORIGINAL 
Linda Williams 

To: 
Subject: 

Kathleen Arant 
RE: 001047-TP 

Ok, will do. 

..._. Original Message----- 
From: Kafhleen Arant 
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2000 8 : 2 4  AM 
To: Kay Flynn; Linda Williams; Ma.rgie Howard; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: 001047-TP 

Please change the title of this docket to read: 

"Petition by Verizon Florida Inc .  
approved interconnection, unbundlling, and resale agreement between GTE Florida 
Incorporated and Winstar Wireless; of Florida, Inc. by Broadband Office Communications, 
Inc . I' 

(f/k/a GTE Florida Incorporated) of adoption of an 

Thank You. 

APP __- 
CAF --.- 


